From:  Simon, Jason

Sent: 8/8/2012 11:10:32 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: BrightSource

Hi Meredith,

We have a reporting asking when Brightsource’s Ivanpah 1 is expected to come online. The
reporter has a resolution from us approving your contract saying 2012. The PDSR we have for
PG&E says July 1,2013. The resolution we have approving the contact for SCE says
September 30, 2013.

Was the COD changed for the project from 2012 to 2013? In addition, what is the day that the
project is expected to COD?

Thanks,

Jason L. Simon, CFA
Renewable Energy Market Development

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5906
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